

Jace Alexander

Network Security

Address 2627 W Baseline Rd
Tempe, AZ 85283
USA

LinkedIn
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/jace-alexander-568020125/>

Phone (602)576-3300

E-mail JacAelxa@uat.edu

Date of birth 1999-08-24

I am a network security student that has experience with setting up networks and maintaining them. I also have experience in script writing within the programming languages of bash, python, and javascript. I have been at UAT for 2 years now and have learned a lot while at this school for the field.

Experience

2017-05 - 2017-08

Assistant

Nearhood Law

I worked closely with a lot of people at the law firm while helping with paperwork, setting up will booklets, and formatting them all.

2019-01 - present

Active Directory

I helped red team at my school test and I was put up to test on active directory and see if I can fix the box and keep them out.

Member

I am a member of two network security clubs at UAT Called ISO (Information Security Organization) and THICC (The Hacking Informational Cyber Crew).

Education

2013-08 - 2017-05

Desert Vista High School

2017-08 - present

University of Advancing Technology

Working towards a network security degree while also taking a lot of network engineering courses

Skills

Japanese

Chinese

Bash

Python

Communication

Fast Learner